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Hagan, Mary

From: Edward McCartney [theocrat2@hotmail com]
Sent: Saturday, September 11, 2010 613 PM

To: Haggn, Mary _

Subject: Application for the council.

Mary T. Hagan

Clerk

Council

City of Lakewood

City Hall

12650 Detroit Avenue
Lakewood, Ohio 44107
mary.hagan@lakewoodoh.net

September 11 A. D. 2010
Dear Councillors,

1. Considering the planned vacancy of Ms., Antonic, that presently occupies the office of
Council-at~Large, I would like for you to consider me to hold that office if I am not
chosen by the electors, during the general election this November, to represent the
second (Z2nd) district for the Council of the County cof Cuyahoga.

2. You may consider my résumé, (which is incomplete,) that is after this communication,
in addition te¢ that which I have presented to the council.

3. When persons err, or den't do that which is best, correcticn can be beneficial, which
I have learned to receive when I err, or fail to dc the best thing to do.

4. Although your's is some times a thankless but necessary job, for which you don't get
much monetary compensation, and I think that most of what you do is for the benefit of
our city, I see scme areas the could be improved.

5. I think that the council needs the following somewhat or entirely.

a&. A strong character such that it can withstand peer pressure.

b. Sufficient common sense to wit that the divine law of God is superior to the laws of
creatures (men).

c. Sufficient common sense to wit that the judiciary cught to be checked, not heeded,
when it is wrong, considering The Federalist No. 78, and history.

d. The initiative to fundamentally improve our society by sending resolutions te higher
governments.

e. The sense to heed God according to the scriptures more or rather than heeding media
programming to the contrary.

f. Promoting religion {Christianity) and morality.

g. A willingness to discuss and handle hot topics, such as religion, race, morality,
meney, and history.

h. A willingness tec conslder and decide according teo merit.

i. A willingness to admit errors, and improve.

J. Communicating to improve our society according the Creator's expressed will that is in
the scriptures (Christian Bible of the old and new testaments of the King James Version).
k. A stern enough of a character to disagree with a majority.

6. I think that, by the grace c¢f God, I have those characters. If you consider this
application, and think that you have a better candidate, I suggest that you appoint that
one.

7. A council is a group of councillors that ccunsel sach other. Persons with diverse
experiences can do that. The council and city need a person that will work to improve our
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soclety's foundation. By relying on God and using the Bible, I think that I can do that,
although I might need some help.

8. Thanks for your consideration if you have considered this.

Edward M. McCartney
Bpartment 21

12203 Clifton Boulevard
Lakewood, Chic 44107
theocratZfhotmail.com
216-228-8765




Edward M. McCartney
Apartment 21
12203 Clifton Boulevard
Lakewood, Ohio 44107
216-228-8765

Employment objectives.
To promote a better society in the business world by setting an example of maintaining credibility, ethics, and
integrity.

Summary of qualifications.

Reputation for integrity and honesty.

Solid communication skills that are described as "articulate, intelligent, and energetic."

Attention to detail. .

Flexibility for teamwork and independent projects. Service oriented work ethic.

Personal development.

Orientation to various skills.

Microsoft Word, e-mail, and Internet research. More than fifteen (15) years of part-time customer service in
support of Shipping, Réceiving, and facilities maintenance. Technical orientation, and manual dexterity,
including experience with multi-line telephone equipment. Math, and cash handling. Basic filing (alphabetic
and numeric) and cross-referencing. Basic knowledge of Receptionist communications.

Education and training (evening seminars).
Lakewood Adult Education: Ohio landlord and tenant law, typing, baking,

Home baking and cooking.
Bread, brownies, cheesecake, cookies, fudge, lasagne, muffins, pies, pudding.

Volunteer work.
Buffet setup and service. Fund raising via telephone. Reading to the elderly.

International travel.
Jordan, Israel, Cyprus, Greece, China, Canada (brief trips).

Work experience.

Omega Management Company, Lyndhurst, Ohio. Customer service, light maintenance, and janitorial. 2004 and
2005.

EJS Cleaning, Brooklyn, Ohio. Office cleaning. 2004 and 2005.

Georgio's Oven Fresh Pizza Company, North Olmsted, Ohio. Sign helding. 2003.

Merrill David, Incorporated, Cleveland, Ohio. Customer service, Shipping and Receiving, photographic
processing. 1977 - 2003.
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